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‘ BOSTON CLINICAL ASSOCIATES, INC.
’ JOHN H. BRENNAN. M.D-
17 HENSHAW STREET
BRIGHTON. MASSACHUSETTS 02138 - -

TELEPHONE: 787-3016

. January 13, 1981

Most Reverend Bishop Thomas V, Daley :
Archdiocese of Boston F
One Lake Street - k
Brighton, Massachusetts 02135 E‘:

Re: Reverend John J. Geoghan
37 Pelton Street ) 1
West Roxbury, Massachusetts 02032 3

.

Your Excellency: d

I met with Father Geoghan in my office on the 12th
of January and it was mutually agreedthat he was
now able to resume his priestly duties.
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If you would like to have e talk with you or to write
to you about this matter, Father Geoghan has given
me permission to do so.
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Respectfully,
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